

# ROSHAWN YARDE

---

London, ON N5V 2S3 • 519-871-8411 • roshawnyarde@hotmail.com

## Professional Summary

Diligent Labor Worker with experience performing variety of technical and manual tasks. Maintains cleanliness of work area and counts materials, merchandise and supplies in stock. Experienced in training new employees on responsibilities and company work ethics. Background in general maintenance, light construction, repair and custodial work.

## Skills

- Drywalling
- Carrying heavy loads
- Self-Motivated
- Dependable and Responsible
- Active Listening
- Excellent Communication
- Attention to Detail
- Safety awareness

## Work History

**Laborer**, 04/2022 to Current

**Peavey Industries** – London, ON

- Performed general housekeeping and cleaning tasks.
- Worked alongside team to accomplish work goals according to schedule.
- Loaded, unloaded, and moved material to and from storage and production areas.
- Operated equipment such as forklifts and balers to move outgoing shipments to loading area.
- Checked inventory and selected products from specific locations based upon availability.
- Moved boxes and organized aisles to open up floor space and enable forklift operators to move freely through warehouse.
- Reduced fulfillment errors by using RF scanners to quickly pick items to proper bins.
- Utilized forklifts and pallet jacks to transport orders and prepare for shipment delivery.

**Laborer**, 08/2021 to 02/2022

**Copp's Buildall** – London, ON

- Organized materials, tools, and equipment to supply team members.
- Performed general housekeeping and cleaning tasks.
- Utilized construction tools and machinery to effectively complete job site projects.
- Assisted team members with tasks that require group effort.
- Loaded, unloaded, and moved material to and from storage and production areas.
- Observed site safety rules to maximize protections for team members and equipment.
- Identified and reported hazards on job sites to prevent accidents and injuries.

**Laborer**, 11/2020 to 03/2021

**McCormick & Co Inc** – London, ON

- Organized materials, tools, and equipment to supply team members.

- Performed general housekeeping and cleaning tasks.
- Worked alongside team to accomplish work goals according to schedule.
- Unloaded and loaded items from conveyors, machines, and conveyances.
- Weighed and measured items to prevent waste and meet quality standards.

## **Education**

**GED:** 08/2017

**G.A. Wheable Centre For Adult Education** - London, ON